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MEMORANDUM
TO: REOI Recipients

FROM: Kitty Mcllroy A7Z
Project Manager

DATE: May 24, 2024

SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 4 to the Request for Expressions of Interest (“REOI”) for Design, Build
and Operate: Solar Installations on Municipal Solid Waste Property and Infrastructure
AND/OR Systems for Beneficial Use of Landfill Gas for Mainly Small, Closed and/or
Rural Landfills: Utilizing Standard or Mobile Turbines/Engines, Compressed Natural
Gas/Renewable Natural Gas and/or Power Purchase Services, dated March 22, 2024.

Please note, the REOI Response due date has been extended from Friday, May 31, 2024, by 4:00 p.m.
(local time) to Friday, June 14, 2024, by 4:00 p.m. (local time), as the Authority is still finalizing another
Addendum to answer additional Contractor questions.

If a Contractor has already submitted a Response to this REOI, the Contractor is allowed to submit a
revised Response by the new due date, if desired.
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MEMBERS:

Rhody R. Holthaus, Anne Arundel County / Vacant, Baltimore City / D’ Andrea L. Walker, Baltimore County / Clifford J. Engle, Carroll County
Phillip S. Harris, Frederick County / Joseph J. Siemek, Harford County / Mark A. DeLuca, Howard County / Guillermo Wainer, Montgomery County
Charles Glass, Maryland Environmental Service / Andrew Kays, Executive Director




